

Sports Authority of India Sports Training Centre Gidhaur, Jamui, Bihar Pin Code: - 811305

Telephone:-N.A Email Id:-sag.gidhaur@gmail.com

Website: http://sportsauthorityofindia.nic.in

Bidding Document For procurement of Manpower Services (Junior Accountant cum Data Entry Operator)

INDEX

Section Topic Page No. PART-1 BIDDING PROCEDURE - Invitation for Bid (IFB) -----05 Section II 'A' - Instructions to Bidders (ITB) -----08 Section II 'B' - Instructions for submission of Bids 21 Section III – (A) Qualification Criteria 22 _ (B) Evaluation Criteria 23 Section IV **Bidding Forms:** - (A) Bid Submission Form------ (B) Form of Power of Attorney----- 25 - (C) Price Schedules ------ (D) Bank Guarantee Form for Bid Security-----29 - (E) National Electronic Fund Transfer (NEFT) Form------ (F) Letter of Authorisation from bidder----- 31 - (G) Disclosure of conflict of interest----- 32 - (H) Disclosure of Code of Integrity ----- 33 - (I) Affidavit/undertaking-----34 PART-2 WORK REQUIREMENTS - Scope of work -----Section V 35 PART-3 - CONTRACT - General Conditions of Contract (GCC) -----Section VI Section VII Contract Forms (A) Contract Agreement -----46 (B) Bank Guarantee Form for Performance Security-----(C) Check List-----48

PART-1 BIDDING PROCEDURE

DISCLAIMER

This RFP is being issued by Sports Authority of India (SAI) for procurement of Security Services on such terms and conditions and technical specifications as set out in this RFP document.

It is hereby clarified that this RFP is not an Agreement and is not an offer or invitation by SAI to any party hereunder. The purpose of this RFP is to provide the bidder (s) with information to assist in the formulation of their proposal submission. This RFP document does not purport to contain all the information bidders may require. This RFP document may not be appropriate for all persons and it is not possible for SAI to consider particular needs of each bidder. Each bidder should conduct its own investigation and analysis, and should check the accuracy, reliability and completeness of the information in this RFP document and obtain independent advice from appropriate sources. SAI and their advisor make no representation or warranty and shall incur no liability financial or otherwise under any law, statue, rules or regulations or otherwise as to the accuracy, reliability or completeness of the RFP document.

SAI in their absolute discretion, but without being under any obligation to do so, may update, amend or supplement the information in this RFP document.

SECTION I

INVITATION OF BID

Telephone	, Fax:	
Website: http:// sportsauthorityofindia.nic.in		
<u> </u>		

Bid Reference No.

1. Sports Authority of India (SAI), for and on behalf of the Director General, Sports Authority of India, invites bids (**manual bids**) in single stage on two bid system for procurement of Manpower Services (Junior Accountant cum Data Entry Operator) as given under:

Brief Description of work	Amount of	Estimated	Bidding
	Bid Security	Tender	Document
	in Rs	Value	Cost
To Provide comprehensive account services like track and monitor accounts payable. Perform reconciliation, prepare balance sheets, income statement and other financial statements. Adhere to legal and financial guideline of Sports Authority Of India. Along with account related work he/she has to carry out data entry and other office related work.	Rs.15,500/- (Rupees Fifteen Thousand five	Rs 2,18,700/- (Rupees Two Lac Eighteen Thousand Seven Hundred only)	Rs1,000/- (Rupees One Thousand only)

Hard copy of all the documents must be sent to the SAI STC Gidhaur, Jamui, Bihar on or before Bid Submission Date & Time as mentioned in Critical Date Sheet.

Note:-

- a) Tender Papers may be obtained from office of SAI STC Gidhaur, Jamui, Bihar deposit of Rs1000/- in favor of SAI SAG Centre, Gidhaur,
- b) The amount of Bid Security should generally be between two to five per cent of the estimated value of the services to be procured. The exact amount of Bid Security to be indicated above should be rounded off to the nearest thousand of Rupees.

SCHEDULE OF BIDDING PROCESS WITH KEY DETAILS

Date of publish of RFP on SAI Website	12 th February 2021 at 11.00 A.M.
Start date Sale of Tender document	12 th February 2021 at 03.00 P.M.
Date and time of pre bid conference*	19 th February 2021 at 12.00 P.M.
Last date for submission of queries/	20 th February 2021 upto 12.00 P.M.
Clarification made during the pre bid	

Conference in writing **	N/A
Bid submission start date	12 th February 2021 at 09.00 A.M.
Last Date and Time of uploading/submission	04 th March 2021 upto 12.00 P.M
of Bids	
Bid Validity Period	90 days
Opening of Techno-Commercial Bid (Bid 1)	04 th March2021 at 2.00 P.M
Opening of Price Bid (Bid 2)	To be informed separately

^{*} Venue of pre bid conference: SAI STC Gidhaur, Jamui, Bihar

- 2. Bidder may also download the Bidding Documents from the web sitewww.sportsauthorityofindia.nic.in Bidders shall ensure that their Bids, complete in all respect are dropped in tender box placed at SAI STC Gidhaur, Jamui, Bihar before the closing date and time as indicated in the critical date sheet.
- 3. Bidders shall not tamper/modify the tender form including downloaded, price bid template in any manner. In case, the same is found to be tampered/ modified in any manner, tender will out-rightly be rejected.
- 4. Intending bidders are advised to visit again SAI website www.sportsauthorityofindia.nic.in before submission of tender for any corrigendum / addendum/ amendment..

Desig	gnation of the Person
For and on behalf of	
, Spor	ts Authority of India

^{**} Queries / Clarifications are to be responded through office mail only.

SECTION II - A

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS (ITB)

CONTENTS

Sl. No.	Topic	Page No.
	(a) PREAMBLE	•
1	Definitions and Abbreviations	08
2	Introduction	08
3	Language of Bid	09
4	Tendering Expenses	09
5	Local conditions	09
	(b) PRE-BID MEETING N/A	
6	Procedure of pre-bid meeting	
	(c) BIDDING DOCUMENTS	
7	Contents of Bidding Documents	10
8	Amendments to Bidding Documents	10
9	Modification/Withdrawal of Bids	11
10	Clarification of Bidding Documents	11
11	Bid Format	11
	(d) PREPARATION OF BIDS	•
12	Documents Comprising the Bid	11
13	Technical Bids	11
14	Financial Bid	13
15	Firm Price	13
16	Alternative Bids	13
17	Documents Established Bidder's Eligibility and Qualification	13
18	Bid Document Security/Earnest Money Deposit	14
19	Bid Validity	14
20	Signing of Bid	15
	(e) SUBMISSION OF BIDS	
21	Instructions for submission of bid	15
	(f) BID OPENING	
22	Opening of Bids	16
	(g) SCRUTINY AND EVALUATION OF BIDS	
23	Basic Principle	16
24	Scrutiny of Tender	16
25	Minor infirmity/irregularity/Non-conformity	17
26	Discrepancies in Prices	17
27	Qualification Criteria	18
28	Comparison of Bids and Award Criteria	18
29	Contacting the SAI	18
	(h) AWARD OF CONTRACT	
30	The SAI's right to accept any tender and to reject any or all tenders	18
31	Notification of Award	18
32	Issue of Contract	19
33	Variation of quantities at the time of award	19
34	Annulment of Award	19
35	Termination of Contract	19
36	Disqualification	19
37	Non-receipt of Performance Security and Contract by the SAI	19
38	Corrupt and fraudulent practices	20
39	Conflict of interest among bidder/agents	20
	Section- II-B	•
	Instructions for online Bid Submission	21

SECTION – II (A) INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS (ITB) (a) PREAMBLE

1. Definitions and Abbreviations

- i) The following definitions and abbreviations, which have been used in these documents shall have the meanings as indicated below:
- ii) Definitions:
 - a. "SAI" means the organization procuring services as incorporated in the Tender Enquiry documents i.e., Sports Authority of India, STC Gidhaur, Jamui, Bihar
 - b. "Tender" means bids/quotations/Tender received from a Firm/ Bidder.
 - c. "Bidder" means bidder/the individual or firm submitting bids/Quotations/Tender.
 - d. "Service provider" means the individuals or the firm providing services as incorporated in the contract.
 - e. "Services" means the services as incorporated in the scope of work.
 - f. "Earnest Money Deposit" (EMD) means Bid Security/monetary or financial guarantee to be furnished by a bidder along with its tender.
 - g. "Contract" means the written agreement entered into between the SAI and Service provider, together with all the documents mentioned therein and including all attachments, annexure etc., therein.
 - h. "Performance Security" means monetary or financial guarantee to be furnished by the successful bidder for due performance of the contract placed on it. Performance Security is also known as Security Deposit.
 - i. "Inspection" means activities such as measuring, examining, testing, gauging one or more characteristics of service and comparing the same with the specified requirement to determine conformity.
 - i. "Day" means calendar day.

iii) Abbreviation:-

- a. "TE Document" means Tender Enquiry Document
- b. "NIT" means Notice Inviting Tenders
- c. "ITB" means Instruction to Tenders
- d. "GCC" means General Conditions of Contract
- e. "BG" means Bank Guarantee

2. Introduction

i) This bid document is for procurement of services as mentioned in **Section –V** "Scope of Work".

- ii) This Section (Section II) provides relevant information as well as instructions to assist the prospective bidders in preparation and submission of bids. It also includes the mode and procedure to be adopted by SAI for receipt and opening of bids as well as scrutiny and evaluation of bids and subsequent placement of contract.
- iii) Before formulating the bid and submitting the same to the SAI, the bidder should read and examine all the terms and conditions, instructions, specifications etc. contained in the bid document. Failure to provide and/or comply with the required information, instructions etc. incorporated in this bid document, may result in rejection of the bid.

3. Language of Bid

The bid submitted by the bidder and all subsequent correspondence and documents relating to the bid, exchanged between the bidder and the SAI, shall be written in English or Hindi language. However, the language of any printed literature furnished by the bidder in connection with its bid may be written in any other language provided the same is accompanied by an English or Hindi translation and, for purpose of interpretation of the bid, the English translation shall prevail.

4. Tendering Expenses

The Bidders shall bear all costs and expenditure incurred and/or to be incurred by it in connection with its tender including preparation, mailing and submission of its tender and for subsequent processing the same. The SAI will, in no case be responsible or liable for any such cost, expenditure etc regardless of the conduct or outcome of the tendering process.

5. Local Conditions

It is imperative that each bidder fully acquaints himself with all the local conditions and factors, which would have any effect on the performance/completion of the contract in all respect. Bidders would themselves be responsible for compliance with Rules, Regulations, Laws and Acts in force from time to time in India. On such matters, the client shall not entertain any request from the bidders.

(b) PRE BID MEETING

- **6.1** A Pre-Bid conference will be held with the prospective Bidders for the purpose of holding technical & commercial discussions and providing clarifications by the Client. In the Pre-Bid Conference, clarifications pertaining to technical, commercial and other issues regarding the items stipulated in the RFP may be required by the prospective bidders will be provided. The prospective bidders should on their own cost, attend the said conference on the date and venue.
- **6.2** Details of proposed/suggested variations/ deviations/ additions from the Bid specification/conditions, if any, should be clearly indicated while sending queries before Pre-Bid Conference. Any verbal suggestion/ proposal of variations/ deviations/ additions in the RFP document made during the Pre Bid Conference should also be given in writing to the client latest by 12.30 p.m. on next working day of the pre bid conference.

- **6.3** The SAI may clarify on variations/ deviations, alternative proposals, which ensure equal or higher quality/ performance to the Technical Specifications during Pre-Bid Conference. However, the decision of the SAI in this regard will be final.
- **6.4** After incorporation the amendments acceptable to the client, the RFP Document shall be frozen as per the details provided in RFP, through issuance of an Addendum (s) which can be downloaded from the website of SAI. The Bidder shall submit its Bid along with Bid documents including Addendum if any issued duly signed and stamped.
- **6.5** Non-attendance at the Pre- Bid Conference will not be a cause for disqualification of a Bidder. However, the terms and conditions of the addendum (s) will be legally binding on all bidders irrespective of their attendance at the Pre-Bid Conference.
- **6.6** No further suggestions for deviations/variations/ additions will be entertained after the Pre-Bid Conference.

(c) BIDDING DOCUMENTS

7. Content of Bidding Documents

In addition to Section I – "Invitation for Bid" (IFB), the Bid Document includes several Sections up to Section VII. These Sections are:

Section II (A)	Instructions to Bidders (ITB)
Section II (B)	Instructions for Submission of
	Bids.
Section III	Qualification Criteria, & Evaluation
	Criteria
Section IV	Bidding Forms
Section V	Scope of Work
Section VI	General Conditions of Contract
Section VII	Contract Forms

8. Amendment(s) to Bid Document

- i) At any time prior to the deadline for submission of bid, the SAI may, for any reason whether at its own initiative or in response to a clarification required by a prospective bidder, modify the bid document by issuing suitable amendment(s) to it.
- ii) Such an amendment to the bid document will be uploaded on SAI website: www.sportsauthorityofindia.nic.in only.
- iii) Prospective bidders are advised in their own interest to visit website of Sports Authority of India (SAI) for any amendment etc. before submitting their bids.
- iv) In order to afford prospective bidders reasonable time to take into account the amendments in preparing their bids, SAI may, at its discretion, suitably extend the dead line for submission of bids.

9. Modifications/withdrawal of bids

The bidder, after submitting the bid, is not permitted to submit alterations/modifications to the bid, Any amendment/modification submitted after the prescribed date and time of receipt of bids is not to be considered.

10. Clarification of Bid Document

- (i) A bidder requiring any clarification or elucidation on any issue in respect of the bid document may take up the same with the SAI in writing. The SAI will respond in writing to such request provided the same is received (by the SAI) not later than 10 days prior to the prescribed original date of submission of bid.
- (ii) Any clarification issued by SAI in response to query (ies) raised by the prospective bidders shall form an integral part of bid document and it may amount to an amendment of the relevant clause(s) of the bid document.

11. Bid format

The bidders are to furnish their bids as per the prescribed format at Section IV (C) and also as per the instructions incorporated in the bid document.

(d) PREPARATION OF BIDS

12. Documents comprising the bid

The bid prepared by the Bidder shall comprise the components detailed in Clause 13 & 14 of ITB (Technical and Financial Bid). The Bids not conforming to the requirements as stated in the said clauses shall be summarily rejected. SAI's decision in this regard shall be final, conclusive and binding on all the Bidder(s).

13. Technical Bid:

The Bidder shall submit the photo copy of following documents along with company file while submitting the bid documents:-

- (i) Bid Security: Bid Security is to be furnished in accordance with clause 18 of ITB and bid submission as perform at **Section IV** (**A**). Alternatively, documentary evidence for claiming exemption, if any, from payment of Earnest Money.
- (ii) Self-attested ID proof, address proof, Pan Card and a recent passport size colored photograph of authorized representative.
- (iii)Certificate of Incorporation, Articles and Memorandum of Association in case of companies/Partnership Deed and Registration of Partnership Firm in case of Firms/Any document proving ownership of proprietary firm.
- (iv) Documents mentioned in the qualification criteria as per Section III (A).

- (v) National Electronic Fund Transfer (NEFT Form) as per **Section IV- (E)** for payment in Indian Rupee.
- (vi)Certificate of Chartered Accountant showing annual turnover for the last three financial years (2017-18,2018-19, 2019-20). Copies of Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account statement etc need not be enclosed.
- (vii) Income Tax returns filed for the last three financial years. (2017-18,2018-19, 2019-20).
- (viii) Goods & Services Tax Certificate
- (ix) Valid PAN, ESI, PF registration with codes,
- (x) Valid registration certificate with labor department under contract labor (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970
- (xi)Undertaking by the bidder confirming availability of manpower of requisite experience.
- (xii) License to engage in the business of Private Security Agency (Regulation) Act, 2005 (PASARA) issued by the controlling authority of the Government.
- (xiii) Registration No. and Certificates for Shops & Establishment Act of the respective state, if applicable.
- (xiv) Solvency of the bidder of Rs.2, 50,000/- issued by his banker.
- (xv) The bidder has not been debarred/blacklisted during the last three financial years.
- (xvi) The bidder should have a valid functional website showing their profile wherein the information relating to the contract including deployment of workmen and payment of remuneration as per minimum wages Act to them should be uploaded regularly, undertaking to be given.
- **Note-1:** The bidding companies /firms /agencies are required to attest (self attestation) the photo copies of documents, along with the bid, signed on each page with seal, to establish the bidders' eligibility and qualifications failing which their bid shall be summarily rejected and will not be considered. The bidders are responsible for what they attest and claim; if, later on, it is found that whatever has been attested by the bidder is not true/correct, the company/firm / agency of the bidder will render itself liable for punitive action including black-listing for purpose of procurement of any service (s), in addition to attracting penal provisions of the agreement.
- **Note-2:** The bidders shall execute necessary instrument and documents required by SAI in relation to the bidding documents and shall adhere to all notification/amendments as may be issued by the SAI from time to time. All costs (including taxes, stamp duties and registration charges if any shall be borne by the bidders)
- **Note-3:** The successful bidder shall provide necessary license from licensing authority for running the business at client's site.
- **Note-4:** The Technical bid shall not include any financial information. Such a bid shall be summarily rejected.

- **14. Financial Bid:** This should be submitted in the prescribed format as per **Section IV** (C) of bid document.
 - (i) The Bidder shall quote for all the components of items specified in the price schedule provided under Section IV (C) with details of the cost per persons required as per Annexure A of Section IV (C). All the columns shown in the price schedule should be filled up as required.
 - (ii) The authorized signatory of the bidder must sign the bid, duly stamped at appropriate places with initial on all the remaining pages of the bid. A person signing (manually) the tender form or any documents forming part of the contract on behalf of another shall be deemed to warrantee that he has authority to bind such other persons and if, on enquiry, it appears that the persons so signing had no authority to do so, SAI may, without prejudice to other civil and criminal remedies, cancel the contract and hold the signatory liable for all cost and damages
 - (iii)No condition shall be attached to the Financial Bid. Conditional bids shall be summarily rejected.
 - (iv)It is the responsibility of Bidder to go through the Bidding Document before offering rates as per price schedule.
 - (v) All pages of the Bid should be page numbered and indexed.
 - (vi) All payments in Indian Rupee will be made through National Electronic Fund Transfer (NEFT)/ RTGS System. Bidders are required to fill and attach the NEFT Mandate Form attached as per Section-IV (E) along with their offers, if not already executed in SAI. Notification of Award will not be issued without NEFT Mandate Form

15. Firm Price

- (i) The prices quoted by the Bidder shall remain firm and fixed during the currency of the contract. However, if minimum wages & VDA of the workers is revised by the Government after last date of submission of the offers, including currency of the contract, the same will be reimbursed on actual basis.
- (ii) Any other tax (s) (except GST) if applicable in respect of this contract shall be payable by the bidder and SAI will not entertain any claim whatsoever in respect of the same. However, in respect of GST, if payable, same shall be paid by the bidder to the concerned department on demand and it will be reimbursed to him by the SAI after satisfying that it has been actually and genuinely paid by the bidder.

Note: Bidders are requested to submit the "Technical Bid' and 'Financial Bid' having the above mentioned documents in prescribed format in tender box.

16. Alternative Bids are not allowed.

17. Documents establishing bidder's eligibility and qualifications

The bidder shall furnish, as part of its bid, relevant details and documents establishing its qualifications as stipulated in Section III of Tender Document to perform the contract.

18. Bid Security/Earnest Money Deposit (EMD)

- (i) The bidder shall furnish Bid Security for an amount as shown in the Clause 1 of Section I- IFB. The Bid Security is required to protect the SAI against the risk of the bidder's unwarranted conduct as explained under sub-clause 18 (vi) below. Non submission of Bid Security will be considered as major deviation and bid will not be considered
- (ii) In case, as per notification of Government of India, the bidder falls in the category of exemption of Bid Security, it should furnish the relevant notification along with required documents like valid Registration Certificate etc.
- (iii) The Bid Security shall be furnished in one of the following forms:
 - a) Account Payee Demand Draft
 - b) Fixed Deposit Receipt
 - c) Banker's cheque/Pay order
 - d) Bank Guarantee from any of the commercial banks (as per the format at Section IV-D)
- (iv) The Demand Draft, Fixed Deposit Receipt, Banker's Cheque or Bank Guarantee shall be drawn on any Commercial Bank in India, in favour of the "SAI SAG Centre Gidhaur, payable at Gidhaur. In case of Bank Guarantee, the same is to be obtained from any commercial bank in India as per the format specified under **Section IV** (**D**) of the Bid Document.
- (v) The Bid Security shall be valid for a period of forty-five (45) days beyond the final bid validity period.
- (vi) Earnest Money is required to protect the SAI against the risk of the bidder's conduct, which would warrant the forfeiture of the EMD. Earnest money of a bidder will be forfeited, if the bidder withdraws or amends its tender or impairs or derogates from the tender in any respect within the period of validity of its tender or if it comes to notice that the information/documents furnished in its tender is incorrect, false, misleading or forged without prejudice to other rights of the SAI. The successful bidder's earnest money will be forfeited without prejudice to other rights of SAI if it fails to furnish the required performance security within the specified period.
- (vii) If successful bidder fails to furnish the required Performance Security and sign the contract / agreement within the period as specified by SAI in the Letter of Award (LoA), its Bid Security/EMD will be forfeited.

19. Bid Validity

(i) The bid shall remain valid for acceptance for a period of <u>90days</u> after the date of bid opening, prescribed in the bid document. Any bid valid for a shorter period shall be treated as unresponsive and rejected.

- (ii) In exceptional circumstances, SAI may request the bidders' consent to extend the validity of their bids up to a specified period. The bidders, who agree to extend the bid validity period are to extend the same in writing. However, they will not be permitted to modify their original bids during the extended bid validity period.
- (iii)In case, the day up to which the bids are to remain valid falls on a holiday or on a day declared as holiday or closed day for the SAI, the bid validity shall automatically be extended up to the next working day.

20. Signing of bids

- (i) The bidders shall submit their bids as per the instruction contained in ITB.
- (ii) The tender shall either be typed or written in legible/ indelible ink and the same shall be signed by the bidder or by a person (s) who has been duly authorized to bind the bidder to the contract. The letter of authorization shall be by a written power of attorney, which shall also be furnished along with the bid.
- (iii)The tender shall be duly signed at the appropriate places as indicated in the TE documents and all other pages of the tender including printed literature, of any shall be initialed by the same person(s) signing the tender. The tender shall not contain any erasure or overwriting, except as necessary to correct any error made by the bidder and, if there is any such correction; the same shall be initialed by the person(s) signing the tender.

(e) SUBMISSION OF BIDS

21. Submission of bids

- (i) Bids should be submitted as per the instructions given for submission under Section II (B).
- (ii) Bids must be dropped not later than the date and time prescribed in the bid document.
- (iii)SAI, at his discretion, may extend the deadline for submission of bids by amending the bid document in accordance with **clause 8 of ITB.** In that case, all rights and obligations of the SAI and the bidders would automatically stand extended.
- (iv)Submission of more than one bid by the same bidder shall entail him for disqualification from participating in the bid process.

(f) BID OPENING

22. Opening of bids

- (i) The SAI will open the bids at the specified date, time and place as indicated in the IFB in **Section-I.** If due to administrative reasons the venue / date/ time of bid opening are changed, it will be uploaded on the SAI's website.
- (ii) In case the specified date of bid opening falls on a holiday or is subsequently declared a holiday or closed day for the SAI, the bids will be opened at the appointed time and place on the next working day.
- (iii) Authorized representatives of the bidders, who have submitted bids on time may attend the bid opening provided they bring with them letters of authority from the corresponding bidders. Letter of authority for attending the bid opening meeting should be in the format placed at **Section IV** (**F**).
- (iv) Two bid system as mentioned in Para 13 above will be as follows:
 - a) **Technical Bids** will be opened in the first instance, at the prescribed date and time as indicated in **Section –I (IFB).** These bids shall be scrutinized and evaluated by the SAI with reference to parameters prescribed in the Bid Document. During the Technical bid opening, the bid opening official(s) will read the salient features of the bids like brief description of the items offered, delivery period, Bid Security and any other special features of the bids, as deemed fit by them.
 - b) **Financial Bids** of only the technically acceptable bids / offers (as decided in the first stage) shall be opened for further scrutiny and evaluation on a date notified after the evaluation of the Technical Bid. The prices, special discount if any offered etc., as deemed fit by bid opening official(s) will also be read out.

(g) SCRUTINY AND EVALUATION OF BIDS

23. Basic Principle

Bids will be evaluated on the basis of the terms & conditions already incorporated in the document, based on which tenders have been received and the terms, conditions etc. mentioned by the bidders in their tenders. No new condition will be brought in while scrutinizing and evaluating the tenders

24. Scrutiny of Tenders

- (i) The SAI will examine the Tenders to determine whether they are complete, whether any computational errors have been made, whether required sureties have been furnished, whether the documents have been properly signed stamped and whether the Tenders are generally in order.
- (ii) SAI will determine the responsiveness of each Tender to the TE Document without recourse to extrinsic evidence.
- (iii)The tenders will be scrutinized to determine whether they are complete and meet the essential and important requirements, conditions etc. as prescribed in the TE document. The tenders, which do not meet the basic requirements, are liable to be treated as non responsive and will be summarily ignored.

- (iv) The following are some of the important aspects, for which a tender shall be declared non responsive and will be summarily ignored;
 - a) Qualification Criteria not enclosed
 - b) Tender is unsigned.
 - c) Tender validity is shorter than the required period
 - d) Required EMD (Amount, validity etc.)/exemption documents have not been provided
 - e) Bidder has not agreed to give the required performance security.
 - f) Bidder has not agreed to other essential condition(s) specially incorporated in the tender enquiry like terms of payment, liquidated damages clause, warranty clause, dispute resolution mechanism applicable law.
 - g) Poor/ unsatisfactory past performance.
 - h) Bidder has not quoted for the entire services as specified in the Scope of Work as well as in the Price Schedule.
 - i) Bidder has not complied with the requirement of Clauses of ITB.
 - j) The Bidder has quoted zero percent service charges.

25. Minor infirmity/irregularity/Non-conformity

If during the preliminary examination, the SAI find any minor infirmity and/ or irregularity and/ or non-conformity in a tender, the SAI will convey its observation on such 'minor' issues to the bidder by e-mail / speed post etc. asking the bidder to response by a specified date. If the bidder does not reply by the specified date or gives evasive reply without clarifying the point at issue in clear terms, that tender will be liable to be ignored.

26. Discrepancies in Prices

- a) If, in the price structure quoted by a bidder, there is discrepancy between the unit price and the total price (which is obtained by multiplying the unit price by the quantity), the unit price shall prevail and the total price corrected accordingly, unless the SAI feels that the bidder has made a mistake in placing the decimal point in the unit price, in which case the total price as quoted shall prevail over the unit price and the unit price corrected accordingly.
- b) If there is an error in a total price, which has been worked out through addition and/or subtraction of subtotals, the subtotals shall prevail and the total corrected, and
- c) If there is a discrepancy between the amount expressed in words and figures, the amount in words shall prevail.
- d) If, as per the judgment of the SAI, there is any such arithmetical discrepancy in a tender, the same will be suitably conveyed to the bidder by e-mail/speed post. If the bidder does not agree to the observation of the SAI, the tender is liable to be ignored.

27. Qualification Criteria

Bids of the Bidders, who do not meet the required Qualification Criteria prescribed in Clause 13 of Section II A read with Section III (A), will be treated as non - responsive and will not be considered further.

28. Comparison of Bids and Award Criteria

- (i) The Contract shall be awarded to the responsive Bidder(s) who is overall lowest and who meets the laid down Qualification Criteria in the Bid documents. This means that award criteria will be based on the least cost, which would be total payout including all taxes, duties and levies. (Least cost as quoted in grand total of part A, B and C of Price Schedule of Section IV (C).
- (ii) The SAI reserves the right to give the price preference/ Award preference as per the instruction in vogue while evaluating, comparing and ranking the responsive Bids. The Bidders claiming the same should enclose the concerned Notification of Govt. of India along with other relevant documents so as to establish their claim for such preferences.

29. Contacting the SAI

- (i) From the time of submission of tender to the time of awarding the contract, if a BIDDER needs to contact the SAI for any reason relating to this tender enquiry and / or its tender, it should do so only in writing.
- (ii) In case a bidder attempts to influence the SAI in the SAI's decision on scrutiny, comparison & evaluation of tenders and awarding the contract, the tender of the bidder shall be liable for rejection in addition to appropriate administrative actions being taken against that bidder, as deemed fit by the SAI.

(h) AWARD OF CONTRACT

30. The SAI's Right to accept any tender and to reject any or all tenders

The SAI reserves the right to accept any tender or reject any or more tender(s) without assigning any reason or to cancel the tendering process and reject all tenders at any time prior to award of contract, without incurring any liability, whatsoever to the affected bidder (s).

31. Notification of Award

- (i) The bidder whose bid has been accepted will be notified of the award by the SAI prior to the expiry of the bid validity period.
- (ii) Before expiry of the bid validity period, the SAI will notify the successful bidder in writing, by e-mail / speed post that its bid for items, which have been selected by the SAI, also briefly indicating there-in, that the essential details like description and prices have been accepted. The successful bidder must furnish to the SAI the required Performance Security within 15 days from the date of dispatch of this notification, failing which the Bid Security will be forfeited and the award will be cancelled. Relevant details about the Performance Security have been provided under GCC Clause 19 under Section VI.

- (iii) The Letter of Award (LoA) will state the sum that the SAI will pay to the successful bidder in consideration of the services to be provided by him.
- (iv) The details of award of work and name of the successful bidder shall be mentioned on the SAI Website and also in the notice board/bulletin/website of SAI.
- (v) Notification of Award shall constitute the conclusion of the Contract.

32. Issue of Contract

- (i) Promptly after notification of award, the SAI will mail the Contract Agreement as per **Section VII** (A), duly completed and signed, in duplicate, to the successful bidder by registered / speed post.
- (ii) The successful bidder shall return the original copy of the contract, duly signed and dated, to the SAI by registered/ speed post within 15 days from the date of issue of the contract.
- (iii) The SAI reserve the right to issue the Notification of Award consignee wise.

33. Variation of quantities at the time of award

During execution of the contract, the SAI reserves the right to increase or decrease, the quantity of items mentioned in the "Price Schedule/Scope of Work" up to Twenty Five per cent (rounded off to next whole number) without any change in the unit price and other terms & conditions quoted in the bid by the bidder.

34. Annulment of Award

Failure of the successful bidder to comply with the requirement of signing an agreement with the SAI and furnishing Performance Security as per clause 19 of **Section VI** shall constitute sufficient ground for annulment of the award and forfeiture of bid security.

35. Termination of Contract

The SAI reserves the right to terminate the contract without assigning any reason. Before termination of contract, SAI will notify the service bidder giving a notice of 30 days.

36. Disqualification

SAI reserves the right to disqualify the bidder for a suitable period who fails to provide the services in time.

37. Non-receipt of Performance Security and Contract by the SAI

Failure of the successful Bidder in providing Performance Security and / or returning contract copy duly signed in terms of ITB shall make the Bidder liable for forfeiture of its bid security and, also, for further actions by the SAI against it including termination on default and other administrative actions as deemed fit by the SAI.

38. Corrupt or fraudulent practices

- (i) It is required by all concerned namely the Service provider/SAI to observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement and execution of such contracts. In pursuance of this policy, the SAI:
 - a) Will reject a proposal for award if it determines that the bidder recommended for award has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent or collusion or coercive practices in competing for the contract in question;
 - b) Will declare a firm ineligible or blacklist, either indefinitely or for a stated period of time, to be awarded a contract by the SAI if it at any time determines that the firm has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent or collusion or coercive practices in competing for, or in executing the contract
 - c) The SAI reserves the right not to conclude the contract and in case contract has been issued, terminate the same, if found to be obtained by any misrepresentation, concealment and suppression of material facts by the bidder. In addition, Bid Security/ Performance Security (as the case may be) deposited by the bibber shall be forfeited and legal as well as administrative action for such misrepresentation, concealment and suppression of material facts shall be initiated.

39. Conflict of Interest among bidders/agents

- (i) A bidder shall not have conflict of interest with others bidders. Such conflict of interest can lead to anti competitive practices to the detriment of SAI's interests. The bidder found to have a conflict of interest shall be disqualified. A bidder may be considered to have a conflict of interest with one or more parties in this bidding process if;
 - a) They have controlling partner (s) in common; or
 - b) They receive or have received any direct or indirect subsidy/financial stake from any of them; or
 - c) They have the same legal representative/agent for purposes of this bid; or
 - d) They have relationship with each other, directly or through common third parties, that puts them in a position to have access to information about or influence on the bid of another bidder; or
 - e) Bidder participates in more than one bid in this bidding process. Participation by a bidder in more than one Bid will result in the disqualification of all bids in which the parties are involved. However, this does not limit the inclusion of the components/ sub-assemblies from one bidding manufacturer in more than one bid.
 - f) In case of a holding company having more than one independent unit, or more than one unit having common business ownership/management, only one unit should quote. Similar restrictions would apply to closely related sister companies. Bidders must proactively declare such sister/common business/management units in same/similar line of business.

SECTION - II (B)

INSTRUCTIONS FOR BID SUBMISSION

1. The bidders are required to submit self attested photo copies of their documents with bid. The instructions given below are meant to assist the bidders to prepare their bids in accordance with the requirements and submitting their bids.

40. PREPARATION OF BIDS

- (i) Bidder should take into account corrigendum published on the tender document before submitting their bids.
- (ii) Please go through the tender advertisement and the tender document carefully to understand the documents required to be submitted as part of the bid. Please note the number of covers in which the bid documents have to be submitted, the number of documents including the names and content of each of the document that need to be submitted. Any deviations from these may lead to rejection of the bid.

41. SUBMISSION OF BIDS

- i. The word "Bid for Security Service at SAI STC Gidhaur, Jamui, Bihar should be super scribed on the top left corner of the envelope bearing the name & address of the bidder. The tender should contain the following three separate sealed envelopes:
- ii. Envelope "A": Envelope Super scribed "Envelope A" along with the name & address of the bidder contains the amount of EMD shall have to submitted by all the bidders expect those who are eligible for exemption of EMD (Notification enclosed) in the form of Bank Demand Draft only, in favor of "SAI SAG Centre Gidhaur" payable at Gidhaur.
- iii. Envelope "B": Envelope Super scribed "Envelope B" along with Name & Address of the bidder contains The tender document, complete in all respects duly signed and serially page numbered by the bidder, along with all supporting documents be submitted in Envelope "B".
- iv. Envelope "C": Envelope Super Scribed "Envelope C", containing Financial Bid (As per Annexure-III) and be submitted in Envelope "C". Conditional tenders containing alternative prices for any manner are liable to be rejected.
- v. The Tender shall be kept in one big envelope, (Containing 03 separately sealed envelopes i.e. A,B & C, as above) and deposited in the tender drop box placed in the office of Sports Authority of India, STC Gidhaur, Jamui, Bihar on or before closing date and time mentioned in critical date sheet...

The tender received without the any of above will be summarily rejected.

42. ASSISTANCE TO BIDDERS

(i) Any queries relating to the tender document and the terms and conditions contained therein should be addressed to the Tender Inviting Authority for a tender or the relevant contract person indicated in the tender.

SECTION – III (A) QUALIFICATION CRITERIA

Bid Reference No. Dated: _	
----------------------------	--

The bidder must satisfy the following eligibility criteria:

Sl. No.	Criteria	Documentary Evidence Required
1.	The bidder must be a company/firm/sole proprietor registered in India for the last five years as on the bid submission date.	Enclose copy of Certificate of incorporation/registration Issued by relevant authority in India.
2.	Bidder must have annual average turnover of Rs.2,25,000/- in last three financial years viz 2017-18, 2018-19, 2019-20	Statutory Auditor's Certificate that provides the information explicitly as per the criteria. Statutory Auditor's Certificate is mandatory. Providing Balance Sheet or Financial Statements is not sufficient for this requirement.
3.	The bidder must have completed satisfactory one order of providing core Manpower Services (Accountant cum DEO) of at least 80% of the estimated cost, i.e., Rs.2.25 lacs	The requisite order (s) along with satisfactory completion certificates issued by relevant authority not less than the rank of Section Officer.
	Or At least two orders each of value not less than 60% of estimated cost. Or At least three orders each of value not less than 40% of estimated cost in the last five years to Central/State Government departments/autonomous bodies/PSUs/reputed private institutions.	
4.	The bidder should have an experience of providing security guards/supervisors not less than 80% of the requirement of SAI as stipulated in the tender document under one contract during the last five Financial years, To Central/State Government departments/autonomous bodies/PSUs/ reputed private institutions.	
5.	The bidders should not have been debarred/blacklisted by any state/central government/PSUs/ reputed private Institutions during the last three years.	
6.	The bidder should have a valid GST No. or should have registered under GST.	Enclose copy of GST registration Certificate.

SECTION - III (B)

EVALUATION CRITERIA

- 1. Authority reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids without assigning any reasons
- 2. Authority also reserves the right to reject any bid (including the lowest one)which in its opinion is not responsive or violating any of the conditions/specifications or which is found to be adopting unethical business practices; without bearing any liability or any loss whatsoever it may cause to the bidder in the process.
- 3. Technical bids will be evaluated as per qualification criteria given in Section III (Qualification Criteria read with Qualification stipulated in Para 13 of Section II (ITB) of the tender documents.
- 4. Technical bids of only those bidders who have submitted Bid Security as per terms of NIT will be opened.
- 5. The successful bidder will be the one who emerges overall LI out of responsive bids. Basis of ranking will be the least cost, which would be total payout including all taxes, duties and levies. In case, the two or more firms offer the same rates, successful bidders will be the one whose average turnover during the last three financial years is higher than the other competitor (s).
- 6. Offers with service charges as 0 value will be treated as unresponsive. Zero percent includes all derivatives of 0 up-to 0.9999.

SECTION - IV (A) BID SUBMISSION FORM

	(\mathbf{A})	BID SUBMISSIC	N FORM	
				Date
То	Centre In-Charge, Sport Sports Training Centre,	-	r	
	Ref.: Your Bidding I	Document No	dated	
which confor	We, the undersigned ing amendment/corrigen is hereby confirmed. We mity with your above reed herewith and made page	dum Noe now offer to provide ferred document for the	, dated (<i>ij</i>	f any), the receipt of ription of services) in
perfor	We further confirm to mance security of requir n - VI for due performant	ed amount in an accep		•
extend to the aforesa with y	We agree to keep ou led period, if any, agreed aforesaid period and t aid period. We further of your written acceptance out between us.	I to by us. We also acc his Bid may be acce confirm that, until a fe	cordingly confirm to pted any time before the contract is executed as the contract is executed as the confirmation of the conf	abide by this Bid up re the expiry of the ecuted, this Bid read
4.	We agree to provide qu	alified workers as indi	cated in this RFP.	
5. the wo	We also agree to submi	-	•	aking payment to
6.	We agree to the compli	ance of applicable Lat	our & other Laws in	force.
7. shall b	We agree that all other be borne & payable by us		t under Workmen Co	ompensation Act etc
8. pay wi	We agree to keep the SA th respect to the service a	•	•	•
9. VI.	We agree to all terms a	nd conditions of Gener	al Conditions of Con	tract as per Section
10. receive	We further understand a against your above-reference		to accept the lowest	or any Bid you may
11. agency	We confirm that there is y (ies) against the propriet		-	ner investigating
12. the aw	We confirm that no near ard and executive of the		employee in SAI who	o is connected with
13. deregis	We confirm that we are stered/banned/blacklisted	-		
14. mentic	We confirm that we ful oned Bidding Document,		-	ed in above
	Ouly authorized to sign E Messrs	-	gnature with date, nan	ne and designation]

Name & address

SECTION - IV

(B) Form for Power of Attorney

Know	all	men	by	these	presents,	we	/vide	board	resolution	dated ,
			((name o	f the firm	and	addres	s of the	e registered	office) do
•		•			nominate					
										, who is
										our true and
lawful attor	ney (l	nereinaf	ter re	ferred to	as the "At	torne	y") to do	in our r	name and on	our behalf,
all such act	s, dee	ds and	things	as are r	necessary o	r requ	ired in c	connection	on with or i	ncidental to
submission	of ou	ır bid f	or the	e (Name	of Manda	te) in	cluding	but not	limited to	signing and
submission	of all	l applica	ations	, bids ar	nd other do	cume	nts and	writings,	, participate	in bidder's
			-	_			-	-		y of India(
										signing and
										acceptance
	_	•		•						elating to or
arising out	of our	bid for	the sa	aid Tend	er and /or t	ill the	entering	g into th	e Contract v	vith Client.
AND w	ve her	eby ag	ree to	ratify a	and confire	n and	d do her	eby all	acts, deeds	and things
lawfully do	ne or	caused	to be	e done b	y our said	Atto	rney pur	suant to	and in exe	rcise of the
powers con	ıferred	l by thi	s Pow	er of A	ttorney and	l that	all acts,	deeds a	and things d	lone by our
said Attorno	ey in	exercise	e of th	ne power	s hereby c	onferi	ed shall	and sha	ll always be	e deemed to
have been d	lone b	y us.								
IN WI	TNES	SS WF	HERE	OF WE	Ξ,			TH	E ABOVE	E NAMED
PRINCIPA	LS H	AVE E	XECU	JTED T	HIS POWI	ER O	F ATTO	RNEY (ON THIS _	DAY OF
20**										
Г.,										
For										
(Signature)										
(Name, Titl	e, and	l Addres	ss) W	itnesses:						
1. 2.										
ٺ .										
		4.								
Accepted (N		zed)				/NT		- om el A 1	lduaga -£41.	A ++ 0 mm ===)
(Signature)						(17)	ame, Hill	z and Ad	ldress of the	Auomey)

Section IV (C) Price Schedule Form

Sr. No.	Particulars	No. Of Personnel	Rate per Month	Amount per Year
Manpo	wer (Annexure 1 to be filled in s	support of rate t	to be quoted)	
1.	Junior Accountant cum Data Entry Operator	01	Rs.18,225/-	Rs.2,18,700=00
	Sub Total (A)		Rs.18,225/-	Rs.2,18,700=00
	Service Charges of Agency in% age of sub-total (A)	%		
	Sub- Total (B)			
	Grand Total (A+B) (Amount should be rounded to nearest rupee only)			

Note-GST as applicable will be charge extra on bill amount.

Note:

- 1. Contractor's service charges on the basis of percentage to be specified shall be quoted in Rupees in column 'Amount' of above schedule. These charges shall be inclusive of all incidental charges including payment of bonus, if any involved in successful completion of the work as per scope and terms and condition in the tender documents.
- 2. All levies/taxes/duty etc., other than GST shall be assumed to be mandatorily included in the service charges.
- 3. Offers with service charges as 0 value will be treated as unresponsive. Zero percent includes all derivates of 0 up-to 0.9999.
- 4. The successful bidder will be the one who emerges overall LI out of responsive bids. Basis of ranking will be the service charges quoted by the bidder. In case, the two or more firms offer the same service charges, successful bidder will be the one whose average annual turnover during last three years is higher than the other competitor (s).

^{***}Financial Bid to be filled up in the given format attached with the tender. This be read along with terms and conditions given below.

Annexure 1

SCHEDULE OF MINIMUM WAGES PER PERSON PER MONTH (Bidder to quote as per latest Central Government Notification)

Sl No	Description	%	Junior Accountant cum Data Entry Operator Area C
1.	Minimum of Wages	NA	Rs 12844.00
2.	VDA as applicable	NA	Rs. 2,834.00
3.	Employees State Insurance(ESI) at applicable rate	3.25 %	Rs. 509.35
4.	Employee Provident Fund(EPF) at applicable rate	12%	Rs 1,881.36
5.	EPF Administrative Charges at applicable rate	1%	Rs. 156.78
6.	EDLI charges at applicable rate	@0.00%	Rs 0.00
7.	EDLI Administrative charges at applicable rates	@0.00%	Rs. 0.00
8.	Reliever's charges@ 1/6 th	NA	NA
9.	Cost per Head	NA	Rs. 18,225.00
10	Total	NA	Rs. 18,225.00

(Signature of the Bidder with date and Seal)

Note:-

- 1. Payment details at Sr. No. 1 to 7 are mandatory charges and should conform to the relevant legal/statutory provisions in vogue. Not quoting any amount or quoting below the statutory minimum at Sr. 1 to 7 will render the submitted price bid ineligible.
- 2. Basic Minimum wages & VDA at Sr. No. 1 & 2 shall not be less than the minimum wages fixed and revised from time to time, by the Ministry of Labour and Employment, Government of India for employment of watch and ward staff. The Minimum rates of wages also include the wages for the weekly date of rest.
- 3. Mandatory percentage of EPF contribution (on actual basis + VDA up-to Rs. 15,000/or as per the latest notification published by GOI- A copy of thereof be enclosed) shall be paid by SAI.
- 4. ESI as per the applicable rate shall be payable on item at Sr. No. 1 & 2. The monthly wage slip of the guards should reflect the contribution of the deduction accordingly.
- 5. Providing one weekly off on any day in a week of seven days is mandatory. Not providing a reliever on weekly off days by the security agency would attract penalty as per the contract for each day of absence.
- 6. The areas 'A', 'B' & 'C' shall be as per notification issued, and revised from time to time by the Ministry of Labour and Employment, Government of India. (Rates to be quoted for the category of area under which the centre where services are to be provided falls).

SECTION – IV (D) BANK GUARANTEE FORM FOR BID SECURITY

Whereas	S		(hereinafter called the "Bidder") has
submitte	d its quotation dat	ted	for the service of
Sports	Authority		(hereinafter called the "Bid") against the India's Bid Reference No Know all persons by these presents that
we			of
our regis	stered office at		(Hereinafter called the "Bank") having are bound unto (hereinafter called the "Sports Authority of India)
in the si	ım of		for which payment will and truly to be
made to	the said Sports A	Authority o	of India, the Bank binds itself, its successors and with the Common Seal of the said Bank this
		day of $_$	20 The conditions of this obligation
are:			
	the Bidder withdrasspect within the p		nends, impairs or derogates from the Bid in any alidity of this Bid.
			ified of the acceptance of his Bid by the Sports period of its validity:-
a	a. Fails or refuses performance of		n the performance security for the due ract.
			Or
k). Fails or refuses	s to accept	t/execute the contract.
receipt of substant note tha	of its first written iate its demand, put the amount clain	demand, provided the ned by it is	Authority of India up to the above amount upon without the Sports Authority of India having to hat in its demand the Sports Authority of India will s due to it owing to the occurrence of one or both occurred condition(s).
Bid valid	lity of days i ning and any dem	.e. for	for a period of forty-five days after the period of days (days + 45 days) from the date of spect thereof should reach the Bank not later than
	9	eal name	(Signature of the authorised officer of the Bank) Name and designation of the officer & address of the Bank and address of the Branch

Manpower Services 29

SECTION – IV (E) NEFT MANDATE FORM

From: M/s.

From: M/s.	Date:				
To Centre In-Charge, Sports Authority STC Gidhaur, Jamui, Bihar	of India				
Sub: NEFT PAYMENTS	Sub: NEFT PAYMENTS				
_	up by SAI. For remittance of our payments using may be made through the above scheme to our under				
NATIONAL ELECTRONIC FUN	NDS TRANSFER MANDATAE FORM				
Name of City					
Bank Code No.					
Bank 's name					
Branch Address					
Branch Telephone / Fax no.					
Supplier's Account No.					
Type of Account					
IFSC code for NEFT					
IFSC code for RTGS					
Supplier's name as per Account					
Telephone no. of supplier					
Supplier's E-mail ID					
For	[Signature with date, name and designation] r and on behalf of Messrs				
Confirmed by Bank	[Name & address of the manufacturers]				
Enclosed a copy of Crossed Cheque					

SECTION – IV (F) LETTER OF AUTHORISATION FOR ATTENDING BID OPENING MEETING

Tender No				
Subject :		sation for attending bi	d opening on (date) in	
			end the bid opening for the tender mentioned the bid opening for the b	
Order of Prefer Signature 1. 2.	rence	Name	Specimen	
Alternate Rep	resentativ	e		
Signatures of l	bidder			
Or				
Officer author	rised to sig	gn the bid documents or	n behalf of the bidder.	
Note:				

- 1. Maximum of two representatives will be permitted to attend bid opening. In case where it is restricted to one, first preference will be allowed. Alternate representatives will be permitted when regular representative are not able to attend.
- 2. Permission for entry to the hall where bids are opened may be refused in case authorisation as prescribed above is not furnished.

SECTION IV

(G) DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST

It is hereby disclosed that we have not any conflict of interest with others bidders in terms of conditions stipulated in clause No.39 of Section II- A of Tender Document. If this disclosure is found wrong later on, we are liable for punitive action as per terms of the agreement.

(Authorized Signatory)

Stamp

SECTION IV (H) DISCLOSURE OF CODE OF INTEGRITY

	reby disclosed that we	shall not act in
1. Prohib	of the codes as under:-	
1. P101110	oluon ot	
a)	-	indirectly in exchange for an unfair advantage of otherwise influence the procurement process.
b)		ration that may mislead or attempt to mislead or ancial or other benefit may be obtained or an
c)		nti competitive behaviour that may impair the progress of the procurement process.
d)		provided by the procuring entity to the bidden ntage in the procurement process or for personal
e)	the procuring entity related to	sactions between the bidder4 and any official of tender or execution process of contract, which rocuring entity directly or indirectly.
f)	Any coercion or any threat to i or its property to influence the	mpair or harm, directly or indirectly, any party procurement process.
g)	Obstruction of any investigation	n or auditing of a procurement process.
h)	Making false declaration or protein tender process or to secure a co	oviding false information for participation in a ontract.
provis	-	ransgressions have been made in respect of the 75 of GFR with any entity in any country during by any other procuring entity.
		(Authorized Signatory)
		Stamp

SECTION IV (I) AFFIDAVIT/UNDERTAKING

I/ We have read and understood the instructions and the terms and conditions contained in the document. I/We accordingly accept all terms and conditions of the tender enquiry document including the essential conditions specially incorporated in the tender enquiry like terms of terms of payment, liquidated damages clause, , dispute resolution We mechanism applicable law. I/ confirm that we do not deregistered/debarred/banned/blacklisted by any Govt. Authorities. I/ We do hereby declare that the information furnished/uploaded is correct to the best of my/our knowledge and belief. I/We hereby certify that the prices offered by us in this tender is not higher than the prices we had offered to any other Govt. of India Organization (s)/PSU(s) during the last one year and shall provide the justification for reasonableness of our offered price whenever asked during evaluation of our submitted bid. I/ We also hereby certify that if at any time, information furnished by us is proved to be false or incorrect; I/ We are liable for any action as deemed fit by the purchaser in addition to forfeiture of the earnest money.

Date: (Signature of the bidder)

NAME & ADDRESS OF THE BIDDER

NOTE: To be submitted on non-judicial stamp paper of Rs. 10/- duly certified by Public Notary

SECTION V (SCOPE OF WORK)

(For illustration only- to be customized as per requirement by tender inviting authority)

The contractor shall have to provide JUNIOR ACCOUNTANT cum DATA ENTRY OPERATOR at SAI STC, GIDHAUR to carry out day to day account related work and office work.

The contractor shall ensure that all the account related work and office work of concerned centre should be duly performed and carried out as per requirement and instruction of centre in-charge.

Desirable Qualification and Experience:

- 1. Should be Graduate in Bachelor of Commerce or +2 in Commerce and having two year of relevant experience.
- 2. Should have knowledge of Tally software.
- 3. Should have knowledge of MS-OFFICE.

Scope of work to be given in detail having in mind general or specific requirement of the center concerned

BASED ON SCOPE OF WORK & AREA TO BE GOT MAINTAINED, REQUIREMENT OF MANPOWER HAS TO BE GIVEN AS UNDER:-

S.No	Nature Of Work		Strength Of Employee
01.	Accounting and D	ata	One (01)
	Entry Work		

NOTE

BASED ON THE AREA/FREQUENCY OF WORK TO BE GOT DONE, REQUIREMENT OF MANPOWER IS NECESSARILY TO BE MENTIONED IN THE TENDER DOCUMENTS AND NOTIFIED SO AS TO ENABLE THE BIDDERS TO BID ACCORDINGLY.

The bidders may inspect the site to acquaint themselves about the actual scope of work as detailed above.

Date

(Name & signature of Bidder) With stamp of the firm

Manpower Services 36

SECTION VI GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

(Illustration only- to be customized as per requirement)

- 1. The contract will be for a period of <u>One year</u> commencing from the date of signing the contract. However, the Agreement is terminable by giving one month's notice in writing by SAI.
- 2. The Junior Accountant cum DEO Services shall be provided for all the working days of centre.
- 3. The workers deployed shall be healthy, active and not below the age of 18 years and not more than 58 years of age. He / She should not have any communicable diseases. Manpower so engaged shall have knowledge of job and possess required qualification and experience. The contractor shall provide medical and police verifications certificate of candidate in this regard.
- 4. The workers deployed shall be smartly dressed and always with Identity Card. The agency shall provide experienced and disciplined personnel.
- 5. The contractor shall bear all expenses regarding, preparation of their Identity card, , compensations, wages and allowances (DA), PF, ESI, Bonus and Gratuity as applicable relating to personnel engaged by him and abide by the provisions of various labour legislations including weekly off and working hours.
- 6. The Contractor shall pay wages to his workers on or before the 7th of every succeeding month, irrespective of delay in payment of Bill by the SAI for whatever reason(s).
- 7. Payment of bills shall be released only after duly verification towards satisfactory services during the billing period by the In-charge of the centre/stadium and accompanied by documentary proof of the following:
 - a) Bio Metric attendance sheet duly certified by In-charge of the centre/stadium of the month the bill is claimed.
 - b) Challan for deposit of ESI in respect of workmen deployed under the contract for the month claim has been raised.
 - c) Challan for deposit of Provident Fund in respect of workmen deployed under the contract for the month claim has been raised
 - d) Proof of payment to workmen deployed under the contract duly verified by the In-charge of the centre/stadium for the month claim has been raised

Manpower Services 37

(through transfer to their bank account)

- e) Deposit of challan in respect of GST for the preceding month
- 8. Wages payable shall not be less than the Minimum wages as per Central Government Rules.
- 9. The contractor shall also quote his rate of profit (service charges) in addition to the wages to be paid to his workers.
- 10. The personnel provided shall be and remain the employees of the Contractor for all purposes and all statutory liabilities will be paid by the contractor such as ESI, PF, Workmen's Compensation Act, etc. *Charges on account of PF & ESI will be reimbursed by SAI against paid challan & ensuring that the amount in question has actually been paid to respective PF & ESI Office.* The list of workers going to be deployed shall be made available to the Department and if any change is required on part of the Department fresh list of workers shall be made available by the agency after each and every change. The rates mentioned by the contractor include all extant statutory liabilities including. "E.S.I., P.F.", Bonus, Uniform etc.
- 11. As far as EPF is concerned, it shall be the duty of the Contractor to get PF code number allotted by RPFC against which the PF subscription, deducted from the payment of the personnel engaged and equal employer's amount of contribution should be deposited with the respective PF authorities within 7 days of close of every month. Giving particulars of the employees engaged for the Department works, is required to be submitted to the Department. In any eventuality, if the contractor failed to remit employee/employer's contribution towards PF subscription etc. within the stipulated time Department is entitled to recover the equal amount from any money due or accrue to the Contractor under this agreement or any other contract with RPFC, with an advice to RPFC, duly furnishing particulars of personnel engaged for the Department.
- 12. Contractor shall submit workers EPF number and proof of payment of EPF, ESI etc as applicable every month for the previous month along with the monthly bill with respect to all employees deployed by him at SAI. The security agency shall specifically ensure compliance of various Labour Laws/Acts including but not limited to with the following and their enactments/ amendments/notifications.
 - a) The payment of wages Act, 1936
 - b) The Employee Provident Fund Act, 1952
 - c) The Factory Act, 1948
 - d) The Contract Labor (Regulation) Act, 1970
 - e) The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965
 - f) The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972
 - g) The Employees State Insurance Act, 1948
 - h) The Employment of Children Act, 1938
 - i) The Motor Vehicle Act, 1988
 - j) The Minimum Wages Act, 1948
 - k) The Private Security Agency Regulation Act, 2005

- 13. The workers will be screened by the contractor after medical and police verification regarding their antecedent, character and conduct; and a copy of the reports shall also be submitted to SAI.
- 14. Replacement of workers as required by the SAI will be effected promptly by the Contractor; if the contractor wishes to replace any of the personnel, the same shall be done after prior consultation with the SAI. The full particulars of the personnel to be deployed by the contractor including the names and address shall be furnished to the SAI along with testimonials before they are actually deployed for the job.
- 15. In case of any loss that might be caused to the SAI due to lapse on the part of the personnel deployed by the contractor, such loss shall be compensated by the contractor and in this connection, the SAI shall have the right to deduct appropriate amount from the bill etc. to make good of such loss to the SAI besides imposition of penalty. In case of any deficiencies/ lapses on the part of the personnel deployed by the contractor, the SAI shall be within its right to terminate the contract forthwith or take any other action without assigning any reason whatsoever.
- 16. In case of a death or mishap occurred during discharging the duty; the compensation liability of any nature whatsoever will solely rest with the Contractor.
- 17. That Contractor's authorized representative shall personally contact Head of the centre at least once a month to get a feedback on the services rendered by the contractor viza-viz corrective action required to make the services more efficient.
- 18. In the event of workers deployed by contractor being on leave/absent, the contractor shall ensure suitable alternative arrangement to make up for such absence. To meet such eventualities, the contractor shall make provision for `leave reserve; Failure on this account shall attract penalty double the wages payable to the Contractor for such absence.
- 19. The successful bidder/contractor would have to deposit an amount of Rs- 22,000/-(Twenty two thousand only), (10% of the cost of work) of Annual contract of value towards Performance Guarantee through **Demand** Draft/pay order/FDR/Bank Guarantee from a commercial bank in favour of __SAI SAG Centre, Gidhaur within 15 days of awarding of the contract, which would remain with __SAI SAG Centre ,Gidhaur__ during the contract period and no interest shall be payable on the said amount. The said amount shall be refunded after two months from the date of completion of the work, subject to deduction of any outstanding dues etc. The Bank Guarantee if furnished for this amount shall be valid up to sixty days from the date of completion of work.
- 20. The contractor shall arrange to maintain the daily attendance record of the contract workers deployed by him showing their arrival and departure time. This attendance record will be submitted every month to SAI along with the monthly bill. The attendance record shall be produced for verification on demand by the SAI at any other point of time.

- 21. If at any point of time, it comes to the notice of the SAI that the contract workers deployed are different from the list provided (with attested photographs), SAI will be well within its right to impose penalty not exceeding five times the wages payable to the contractor for each such personnel identified.
- 22. The contract workers deployed by the contractor shall have the required experience. In case of non-compliance/non performance of the services according to the terms of the contract, the SAI shall be at liberty to make deductions @ 2% of the particular day billing amount on each occasion, not exceeding 10% of the bill in a month, from the bill without prejudice to its right under other provisions of the contract. In case, default continues, attracting penalty of more than 10%, of the bill amount, SAI reserves the right to terminate the contract. A register, in which lapse shall be recorded by the Incharge of the work, shall be maintained at site.
- 23. The contractor shall be solely liable for all payment/dues of the workers employed and deployed by him with reliable evidence provided to the SAI. In the event, SAI makes any payment or incurs any liability; the contractor shall indemnify the SAI completely;
- 24. Income Tax TDS as per rules shall be deducted from the bills of the contractor as per applicable laws.
 - As and when the SAI requires additional contract workers on temporary or emergency basis, the contractor will depute such personnel in accordance with pro-rata rates. For the same, a notice of two days will be given by the SAI.
- 25. Any violation of instructions/agreement or suppression of facts will attract cancellation of agreement without any reference or liability.
- 26. <u>In case</u> the SAI suspects or finds any work is entrusted to any sub-contractor on piecemeal basis or on regular terms, the SAI reserves the right to terminate the contract without assigning any reasons.
- 27. The contractor will be held wholly responsible for any action taken by statutory bodies for violation/non-compilation of any such provision of rule.
- 28. The contractor shall do and perform all such manpower services, acts, matters and things connected with the administration, superintendence and conduct with the administration, superintendence and conduct of the arrangements as per the direction enumerated herein and in accordance with such direction enumerated herein and in accordance with such directions, which the Department may issue from time to time and which have been mutually agreed upon between the two parties.
- 29. The Department shall have the right, within reason, to have any person removed that is considered to be undesirable or otherwise and it reserve the right, in its sole discretion, to effectively ask the contractor to replace any or all the Personnel's on any ground, whatsoever. The contractor also agrees to provide any additional Personnel's (at the same prevailing rates) or reduce the existing strength of Contract Worker as and when the Department will decide the strength and duties of personnel's according to its needs from time to time in its sole discretion.

- 30. The personnel will have to report to the office at least 15 minutes in advance of the commencement of the office hour for collecting necessary documents/instructions, and to complete all other required formalities as approved by the department.
- 31. The contractor shall ensure that its personnel shall not at any time, without the consent of the Department in writing, divulge or make known any trust, accounts matter or transaction undertaken or handled by the Department and shall not disclose to any information about the affairs of Department. This clause does not apply to the information, which becomes public knowledge.
- 32. Any liability arising out of any litigation (including those in consumer courts) due to any act of contractor's personnel shall be directly borne by the contractor including all expenses/fines and the contractor shall keep SAI fully indemnified in this regard. The concerned contractor's personnel shall attend the court as when required.
- 33. If the contractor is a partnership of two or more persons all such persons shall be jointly and severally liable to the Department for the fulfillment of the terms of contract.
- 34. In the event of default being made in the payment of any money in respect of wages of any person deployed by the contractor for carrying out of this contract and if a claim thereof is filed in the office of the Labor Authorities and proof thereof is furnished to the satisfaction of the Labour Authorities, the Department may, failing payment of the said money by the contractor, make payment of such claim on behalf of the contractor to the said Labour Authorities and any sums so paid shall be recoverable/deductible by the Department from the contractor.
- 35. <u>If any money shall</u>, as the result of any instructions from the Labour authorities or claim or application made under any of the Labour laws, or Regulation, be directed to be paid by the contractor to the Department within seven days. The Department shall be entitled to recover the amount from the contractor by deduction from money due to the contractor or from the Performance Security.
- 36. The contractor shall not engage any such sub contractor or transfer the contract to any other person in any manner.
- 37. Persons engaged by the contractor shall not take part in any union and association activities.
- 38. The Department shall not be responsible for providing residential accommodation to any of the employee of the contractor.
- 39. The Department shall not be under any obligation for providing employment to any of the worker of the contractor during/after the expiry of the contract. The department does not recognize any employee employer relationship with any of the workers of the contractor.

- 40. <u>If as a result of post payment audit</u>, any overpayment is detected in respect of any work done by the contractor or alleged to have done by the agency under the tender, is shall be recovered by the Department from the contractor.
- 41. The contractor shall provide the copies of relevant record during the period of contract or otherwise even after the contract is over when ever required by the Department etc.,
- 42. The contractor should maintain all the records and documents under various labour laws applicable to contract labours/personnel and also Shops & Establishment Act/Rules applicable to his/her establishment and make them available at the SAI at all times. Indicative list of such records is given for example: (a) Register for Workmen, (b) Employment card (to be issued to workers), (c) Muster Roll, (d) Register for wages, (e) wage slip, (f) OT registers etc
- 43. The wages shall be paid to workmen without any deduction except those under the payment of Wages Act and Minimum wages as per Central Government Rule. The Contractor should ensure that his workmen are granted Holidays/Leave with wages as per applicable Act/Rules.
- 44. <u>The SAI</u> reserves its rights to withhold bills, if the contractor fails to produce proof for having remitted the ESI/PF and wages etc.
- 45. The contractor and its staff shall take proper and reasonable precaution to prevent from any loss, damage, destruction, waste or misuse of the areas of responsibilities given to them by SAI and shall not lend to any person or company any of the effects of the SAI under its control.
- 46. <u>Under the terms of their employment/agreement with the contractor</u>, the security staff shall not do any professional or other work for reward or otherwise either directly or indirectly except for and on behalf of the contractor.
- 47. The contractor must get police verification of all his personnel employed at _____ and submit the report to this office along with voter IDs, and other valid proof of residence.
- 48. If any of the workers of the contractor indulges in theft or any illegal/irregular activities, misconduct, the contractor will make the loss good and take appropriate action as per law and rules against its erring workers in consultation with this office and intimate the action taken to this office. If need be, an FIR should be lodged against the erring workers. Such workers, who indulge in such type of activities, should not be further employed in this office by the contractor in any case.
- 49. The contractor shall execute the assigned work as per the schedule and if the same have not been executed up to the expected level, warning notice shall be issued in this regard. If the situation continues still, penalty will be imposed as per scale tabulated below:-

Penalties: The penalties will be imposed on violation of terms and conditions of agreement as per the list given below (to be specified by respective center):

S.No	Description of irregularities	Penalty
1.	Unsatisfactory Service	2% of bill Amount
	1 st Instance	
2.	2 nd Instance	5 % of bill Amount
3.	3 rd instance	10% of bill Amount

- 50. Whenever there is a duplication of clause either in the terms and conditions or in the agreement, the clause which is beneficial to the SAI will be considered applicable at the time of any dispute/following any statutory rules.
- 51. The Contractor's staff shall not accept any gratitude or reward in any shape.
- 52. Offers with service charges as zero value will be treated as unresponsive. Offers with service charges as 0 values will be treated as unresponsive. Zero percent includes all derivatives of 0 upto 0.9999.
- 53. <u>Disclaimer</u>: The near relatives of SAI are prohibited from participation in this tender. The near relatives for this purpose are defined as:
 - a) Members of a Hindu Undivided Family.
 - b) Their Spouse.
 - c) The one is related to the other in the manner as father, mother, son(s), son's wife (daughter-in-law), daughter(s) & daughter's husband (son-in-law), brother(s) & brother's wife, sister(s) and sister's husband (brother-in-law).

54. ____Additional Factors and Parameters for Evaluation and Ranking of Responsive Tenders:

The contractor will take into account also the additional factors, if any, incorporated in tender document in the manner and to the extent indicated therein

- a) Further to Section II- A (g) Scrutiny & Evaluation of Bids above, the purchaser's evaluation of a tender will include and take into account the following:
 - i) In the case of goods manufactured in India or goods of foreign origin already located in India, Goods and Services Tax, Works Contract Tax etc which will be contractually payable (to the bidder), on the goods and services; and
 - ii) In the case of goods of foreign origin offered from abroad, customs duty and other similar import duties/taxes, which will be contractually payable (to the bidder) on the goods and services.

- b) In exercise of powers conferred in section 11 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development (MSMED) Act 2006, the Government has notified a new Public Procurement Policy for Micro & Small enterprises effective from 1st April 2012. The policy mandates that 20% of procurement of annual requirement of goods and services by all Central Ministries/Public Sector Undertakings will be from the micro and small enterprises. The Government has also earmarked a sub-target of 4% procurement of goods & services from MSEs owned by SC/ST entrepreneurs out of above said 20% quantity.
 - i) In accordance with the above said notification, the participating Micro and Small Enterprises (MSEs) in a tender, quoting price within the band of L 1+15% would also be allowed to supply a portion of the requirement by bringing down their price to the L1 price, in a situation where L1 price is from someone other than on MSE. Such MSEs would be allowed to supply up to 20% of the total tendered value. In case there are more than one such eligible MSE, the 20% supply will be shared equally. Out of 20% of the quantity earmarked for supply from MSEs, 4% quantity is earmarked for procurement from MSEs owned by SC/ST entrepreneurs. However, in the event of failure of such MSEs to participate in the tender process or meet the tender requirements and the L1 price, the 4% quantity earmarked for MSEs owned by SC/ST entrepreneurs will be met from other participating MSEs.
 - ii) The MSEs fulfilling the prescribed eligibility criteria and participating in the tender shall enclose with their tender a copy of their valid registration certificate with District Industries Centres or Khadi and Village Industries Commission or Khadi and Village Industries Board or Coir board or national Small Industries Corporation or any other body specified by Ministry of Micro and Small enterprises in support of their being on MSE, failing which their tender will be liable to be ignored.

- Chartered Accountant (in case bidder is not a company) along with his bid in terms of para 9 (b) of the Public Procurement (Preference to Make in India) Order 2017.
- d) The condition of prior turnover and prior experience may be relaxed for Startups (Rule 173 (i) of GFR, 2017) (As defined by Department of Industrial Policy and Promotion) subject to meeting of quality and technical specification and making suitable provisions in the bidding document. The quality and technical parameters are not to be diluted.
- 55. <u>If dispute</u> or difference of any kind shall arise between the SAI and the contractor in connection with or relating to the Contract, the parties shall make every effort to resolve the same amicably by mutual consultations.
- 56. If the parties fail to resolve their dispute or difference by such mutual consultation within twenty-one days of its occurrence, then, either the SAI or the contractor may give notice to the other party of its intention to commence arbitration, as hereinafter provided the applicable arbitration procedure will be as per the Arbitration and Conciliation Act, 1996 of India. In the case of a dispute or difference arising between SAI and contractor relating to any matter arising out of or connected with the Contract, such dispute or difference shall be referred to the sole arbitration, appointed to be the arbitrator by the ______ (Sports Authority of India). The award of the arbitrator will be final and binding on the parties to the Contract. The procedure to be followed during arbitration and fee of arbitrators shall be as per prevailing rules and policies of SAI.
- 57. <u>Venue</u> of Arbitration: The venue of arbitration shall be the place from where the Contract has been issued.
- 58. The Court of <u>Jamui</u> will have the exclusive jurisdiction to try the disputes.
- 59. <u>The Contract</u> shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of India for the time being in force.

Note:

These terms and conditions are part of the Contract/Agreement as indicated in the Agreement between SAI and the Agency and any non-compliance shall be deemed as breach of the Contract/Agreement.

SECTION – VII (A) CONTRACT AGREEMENT SPORTS AUTHORITY OF INDIA,

an an ued by the dated (the this Bing document 3 aboves Rate Complier in iteract above-residual be properties.	ts Bid; rovided by Unit	and subsequent changed between the which are included in so be deemed to form
an ued by the dated (th this Bing document 3 aboves Rate Complier in iteract above-residual be properties.	d subsequence SAI. (if any), excid. nents etc, we, shall also ontract: ts Bid; eferred documents documents etc.	and subsequent changed between the which are included in so be deemed to form the uments are
an ued by the dated (th this Bing document 3 aboves Rate Complier in iteract above-residual be properties.	d subsequence SAI. (if any), excid. nents etc, we, shall also ontract: ts Bid; eferred documents documents etc.	and subsequent changed between the which are included in so be deemed to form the uments are
dated(th this Bi g docum nd 3 above s Rate Co	(if any), exid. nents etc, we, shall alsontract: ts Bid; eferred docurrovided by Unit	which are included in so be deemed to form uments are
plier in iract above-re	ve, shall alsontract: ts Bid; eferred docurovided by Unit	uments are
all be pi	rovided by Unit	the service
unting		Terms of delivery
unting nit	Price	
— of the p	(Signatur ourchaser's	re, name and address authorised official
Rece	eived and a	s Authority of India
nature w Aessrs	rith date, n	ame and designation
_{[1} vame	: ::	(Seal of the supplier
	Reconnector Gen Reconnector Williams Reconnector Wi	of the purchaser's etor General Sport Received and a mature with date, mature with date, mature & address

SECTION – VII (B)

BANK GUARANTEE FORM FOR PERFORMANCE SECURITY

То
[The bank, as requested by the successful bidder, shall fill in this form in accordance with the instructions indicated]
Date: [insert date (as day, month, and year) of Notification of
Award] And Contract No
Bank's Branch or Office: [insert complete name of Guarantor]
Beneficiary: Sports Authority of India, PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE No.: [insert Performance Guarantee number]
We have been informed that [insert complete name of firm] (hereinafter called "the bidder") has entered into Contract No. [insert number] dated [insert day and month], [insert year] with you, for the supply of [description of Goods and related Services] (hereinafter called "the Contract").
Furthermore, we understand that, according to the conditions of the Contract, a

Performance Guarantee is required.

At the request of the firm, we hereby irrevocably undertake to pay you any sum(s) not exceeding [insert amount(s) in figures and words] upon receipt by us of your first demand in writing declaring the Supplier to be in default under the Contract, without cavil or argument, or your needing to prove or to show grounds or reasons for your demand or the sum specified therein.

This Guarantee shall expire no later than the [insert number] day of [insert month] [insert year], and any demand for payment under it must be received by us at this office on or before that date.

This guarantee is subject to the Uniform Rules for Demand Guarantees, ICC Publication No. 458, except that subparagraph (ii) of Sub-article 20(a) is hereby excluded.

[Signatures of authorized representatives of the bank and the Supplier]

SECTION – VII (C) CHECKLIST

Name of Bidder:

Name of Manufacturer

Sl.NO.	Activity	Yes/No/Na	the	Remarks
1	II 1 I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I		TE Documen	
1.a	Have you enclosed EMD			
	of required amount for the quoted schedules?			
b.	In case EMD is furnished			
	in the form of Bank			
	Guarantee, has it been			
	furnished as per Section IV D?			
c.	In case Bank Guarantee is			
	furnished, have you kept			
	its validity ofdays			
	from Techno Commercial			
	Tender Opening date as			
	per Section I of IFB?			
2.	Have you enclosed duly			
	filled Tender Form as per			
	format in Section IV (A)?			
3.	Have you enclosed power			
	of attorney/board			
	resolution in favor of			
	signatory?			
4.	Have you submitted prices of services in the			
	price schedule as per Section IV (C)			
5.	Have you furnished PAN No as allotted by			
	the IT department of Government?			
6	Have you submitted			
	satisfactory performance			
	certificate as qualification			
	criteria in Section III (A)			
	of TE document in respect			
	of all orders?			
7.	Have you submitted copy			
	of the order (s) and end			
	user certificate?			
8.	Have you fully accepted all			
	clauses/conditions of TE Document?			
9.	Have you furnished certificate of disclosure			
	of Conflict of Interest as per Section IV G?			
10.	Have you furnished certificate of disclosure			
	of code of integrity as per section IV H?			
11.	Have you submitted the certificate of			
	incorporation/Registration?			

	T==	
12.	Have you furnished documents establishing	
	your eligibility & qualification criteria as per	
	the TE document?	
13.	Have you furnished Average Annual	
	Turnover for last three years prior to the date	
	of Tender opening duly certified by chartered	
	accountant bearing their membership no.?	
14.	Have you enclosed the Affidavit as per	
	Section IV (I) of the TE Document?	
15	Have you furnished valid contract labor	
	license issued by the competent licensing	
	officer for executing such work through	
	contract labour in an establishment?	
16	Have your furnished solvency certificate	
	issued by nationalized bank or collector?	
17	Have you furnished undertaking of exclusive	
	ownership of deployed manpower as per para	
	13 (xvii) of section II (ITB)	
18	Undertaking for confirming availability of	
	manpower of requisite experience 9As per	
	section II (A) instruction to Bidder, para-13	
	(xii), page No-13	
19	Have you submitted requisite certificate	
	issued by the officer not below the rank of	
	section officer as per section II (A)	
	qualification criteria, Sl No-4	
20	Have you submitted requisite order along with	
	satisfactory completion certificate issued by	
	the relevant authority not below the rank of	
	section officer as per Section—III (A)	
	qualification criteria, Sl No-3	
21	Have you purchased tender documents from	
	concerned SAI Centre ?	

N.B

- 1. All pages of the Tender should be page numbered and indexed.
- 2. The bidder may go through the checklist and ensure that all the documents/confirmations listed above are enclosed in the tender and no column is left blank. If any column is not applicable, it may filled up as NA.
- 3. It is responsibility of bidder to go through the TE document to ensure furnishing all required documents in addition to above, if any.

(Signature with date)

(Full name, designation & address of the person duly authorized sign on behalf of the bidder)

For and on behalf of

(Name, address and stamp of the tendering firm